REBECA LEMOINE





Company Role Business Analytics Specialist

Areas of Expertise

- Process and performance improvement
- Data analysis
- Forecasting
- Strategic business planning
- Risk analysis

Education

M.S. Master of Science in Analytics, Louisiana State University, 2022 B.S. in Business Administration, Spring Hill College , 2020

Experience Profile

Rebeca Lemoine, Business Analytics Specialist, brings her expertise in business analytics and visualization tools for project and program management. Lemoine comes to the Institute from Crossroads Professional Services where she helped create new reporting methods to help clients improve products and procedures within their business. In addition, she helped performed cost-benefit and return on investment analyses for proposed systems to aid management in making implementation decision. Prior to that she was a staff accountant with Maddox & Associates, APC, in Baton Rouge where she managed audits for large clients, pro-profit and non-profit multi-family housing organizations.

She received her bachelor's degree in Business Administration from Spring Hill College in Mobile, Alabama and her master's degree in Analytics from Louisiana State University.

Professional Experience

 The Water Institute of the Gulf (Louisiana) Scientist Business Analytics Specialist 	2022-Present
Crossroads Professional Services Financial Analyst 	2021-2022
Maddox & Associates, APC	2020-2021

Staff Accountant